

Springfield Hispital - Wesson Memorial Hospital - Wesson Women's Hospital



January 8, 1979

Patricia C. Vacca
Radioisotopes Licensing Branch
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety
Washington, D. C. 20555

Your Control Nos:

55873 and 95879

Dear Ms. Vacca:

This is in reference to your letter dated October 3, 1978.

There has been a delay in obtaining some of the documents related to Dr. Stark's training and experience. However, in a recent letter from American Board of Radiology Dr. Stark has been informed that he is certified by the American Board of Radiology in Therapeutic Radiology (1978). This certification supersedes all the other documents you had previously requested. Alan J. Stark, M.D. is licensed to dispense drugs in the practice of medicine in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and his license registration number in the State of Massachusetts is 41179 dated July 1, 1977.

Copies of his resume and letter of certification received from American Board of Radiology are enclosed.

I hope these details are sufficient to process our request dated August 1, 1978.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Harry C. F. Gifford

President

Baystate Medical Center

Enclosure

cc: Gerald A. Kerrigan, M.D.

Robert A. Grugan, M.D.

Suresh M. Brahmavar, Ph.D.

COPIES SENT TO OFF. OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT

XA Copy Has Been Sent to PDR

759 Chestnut Street · Springfield, Massachusetts 01107 · 413 · 787 · 3200

### ALAN J. STARK, M.D.

## PERSONAL:

Born Brooklyn, New York, 1940 Married, two children

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

1960 B.S., Cum Laude, Franklin and Marshall College

1960 Phi Beta Kappa

1960 Frederic C. Schiffman Prize

1964 M.D., New York University School of Medicine

## MEDICAL TRAINING:

1964-1965 Intern in Surgery, Kings County Hospital, Brooklyn, New York

1965-1970 Resident in Surgery, Kings County Hospital, Brooklyn, New York

1966-1968 Clinical Fellow, American Cancer Society

1973-1974 Resident in Radiology, University of Pittsburgh

1974-1977 Resident in Radiation Therapy, Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center, New York

## ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

1969-1970 Instructor in Surgery, State University of New York, Downstate Medical Center

## CFRTIFICATION:

Board Certified, American Board of Surgery, 1972 Passed Part I, American Board of Radiology, Therapeutic Radiology, 1977

## MILITARY EXPERIENCE:

Major U.S. Army Medical Corps, 1970-1972

#### PUBLICATIONS:

- 1. Gardner, B. and Stark, A.J.: Effect of calcium on the net surface charge of Walker sarcoma cells. SURGICAL FORUM 18:86, 1967
- ( !. Austin, S.M., Brown, L., Stark, A., Cave, A. and Gardner, B.: Protection of immune irradiated rats from tumor regrowth by allogenic sensitized splenic cells.

  J. Surg. Res. 8:7, 1968

- Jones, H., Patti, J., Stark, D., and Gardner, B.: Effect of M. calcemis and Vitamin D inducéd hypercalcemia on the incidence of metastases in rats. CANCER 24:3, 1969
- Gardner, B., Seidenstein, M., Stark, A. and Jones, H.: The response of hypocalcemic and normocalcemic patients to EDTA infusion. CURRENT TOPICS IN SURGICAL RESEARCH Vol. 3, 1971
- 5. Stark, A. (in preparation) Effect of depth dose on cell survival curves.

# The American Board of Radiology

DEAR DOCTOR:

I am pleased to inform you that at its last meeting The American Board of Radiology voted to grant you its certificate in THERAPEUTIC RADIOLOGY.

With personal congratulations, I am

Sincerely yours,

C. allen Good

Alan J. Stark, M.D. 123 N. Pleasant St. Holyoke, MA 01940

Jan 3,1979